From: tim.thomas@us.endress.com

To: Herrera, Tomas

Subject: Amendment for Endress+Hauser SSDR NR-1302-D-103-S
Date: Friday, June 13, 2014 10:35:28 AM

Attachments: Files.zip

Hello Tomas,

Endress + Hauser would like to request an amendment to SSDR# NR-1302-D-103-S, FQG63Series
source container. | am attaching the amendment as well as drawings. | will also mail a hard copy to

you.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information. Thank you for your
assistance.

Best regards,

Tim Thomas

Level Product Business Manager/ US Gamma Business Driver
Endress+Hauser, Inc. | 2350 Endress Place | Greenwood | 46143 | USA
Phone: +1 317-535-2164 | Mobile: +1 317-439-4722 | Fax: +1 317-535-2846
Tim.Thomas@us.endress.com | www.us.endress.com

(See attached file: Files.zip)

Disclaimer:

This communication and the information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential, privileged, proprietary, or copyrighted information or material. Any review, use, distribution, copying or disclosure, or taking
of any action in reliance upon, this information, in whole or in part, by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is strictly
prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please contact the sender by reply email and delete this email and any information
contained therein, from your system and any computer. This e-mail does not constitute a contract offer, a contract amendment, or an
acceptance of a contract offer unless explicitly and conspicuously designated or stated as such. This e-mail does not constitute a
consent to the use of sender’s contact information for direct marketing purposes or for transfers of data to third parties. Internet e-
mails are not necessarily secure. We do not accept responsibility for changes made to this message after it was sent. To ensure
compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any information contained in this document (including any
attachments) that may be considered or interpreted as U.S. federal tax advice is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be
used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to
another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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Amendment 1 -- Change Description Endress+Hauser
Source Container
Model : FQG63
Document No.: 960016898 Rev.: -
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Amendment 1 -- Change Description
Source Container
Model : FQG63
Document No.: 960016898 Rev.: -

1 Device

Source Container FQG63

2 Manufacturer

Endress+Hauser GmbH+Co0.KG
Hauptstrasse 1

D 79689 Maulburg

Germany

3 Approval References

CNSC (Canada) : R-04-0116-1-2017

NRC (USA) : SSDR NR-1302-D-103-S

AERB (India) : AERB_445 TAC_NG_29 214 2011 4165

4 Change Description

The ropes of the extension element (see drawing 960014026 A,
coordinate B3...B6 and D3...D5) whiche are currently made of stainless
steel, shall be alternatively made of nickel-based alloy ("Alloy C" or
equivalent) to increase the corrosion resistance of the ropes.

This change does not have impact on safety properties (e.g. locking of
the source insert, access restriction etc.), on the radiation profile, on the
fire resistance and on the temperature rating of the source container.
The tensile force of the crimp connection, as depicted in the drawing
mentioned above, is identical to the one with stainless steel rope.

The mechanical strength properties of the nickel-based alloy are
comparable with stainless steel.

For this reason the existing prototype tests conducted with stainless
steel ropes are considered as representative for the alternative nickel-
based alloy ropes.

Furthermore the wording of the order code (see Annex 1,
item "Extension"), which mentions the rope material, has been changed.

5 List of Changed Drawings

Endress+Hauser

source container

flange of container

adapter flange

flange of vessel

rope made of
stainless steel
or nickel based
alloy

extension elememi

source holder rod

#—— source capsule

\ double walled

protection tube

Fig. 1 : Location of the changed item

protection cap

Drawing Number |Rev. |Title, Content

960014026 A

FQGB63 rope extension element with source holder rod
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Source Container
Model : FQG63

Amendment 1 -- Change Description

Document No.: 960016898 Rev.: -

6 Annex 1 - Order Code

Endress+Hauser

FQG63 - aa b ¢ d e ff g h i j k + I mm nn
Model - Mandatory Designators + Addltlonal
Designators

aa License

AC CNSC Radiation Device Certificate, Canada

AE NRC Device Registration, USA

AB AERB Type approval certificate, India

b Version (source insert)

B Rotary bracket + locking bolt ON + padlock fixation OFF

ct Rotary bracket + padlock fixation ON/OFF*

c Prepared for source type...

1 Cesium 137

2 Cobalt 60

d Extension

3 Rope, Alloy C (or equivalent)

- any single letter or number except "3" representing stainless steel
equal to or better than 316

ee Length ; Prepared for source activity

L Length up to 30000 mm (ordered value in cleartext) ;
Any two digit designator representing source activities of
<3.7 GBq (Co-60) or <185 GBq (Cs137)

ff Prepared for source capsule type

L Any two digit designator representing specified source capsule
with nipple holder, M4 thread or cylindrical capsule

g Container (housing material)

B stainless steel 316L

- any single letter or number except "B" representing stainless steel
equal to or better than 316L

h Surface protection

" hot for NRC approval

any single letter or number representing coating
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Source Container
Model : FQG63

Endress+Hauser

Amendment 1 -- Change Description

Document No.: 960016898 Rev.: -

Order Code (Continued) :

Process connection

flange DN100 PN16
flange 4" 150 lbs

Emission angle

0 (zero)

w/o, sliding source holder

Labelling

mooO w > x

German/English
French/English
Swedish/English
Norwegian/English
Russian/English

any single letter or number except A-E representing language
combination .../English

Test, Certificate

any two digit designator representing additional documents (e.g. dose
rate curves)
or none

Additional functions

WE

nn

fire resistance 821°C/30 min.
or none

Optional marking

any two digit designator representing additional non-safety relevant
marking (e.g. TAG plate, customer specific labelling)
or none
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DIN EN 1SO 1302

GEOMETRICAL TOLERANCING DIN EN ISO 1101
EDGES OF WORKING PARTS DIN ISD 13715
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